
ABHA PROPERW PROJECT TIMITED
29, GAI{ESH CHANDRA AVENUE, 4TH FTOOR, ROOM NO. 407, KOLIGTA - 7OO 013

UBECIQR'S-REP,QBI
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Yorn Director's have pleasure in presenting the Arnual Report together with the Audited Financial
Statement ofthe Company for the year ended on 31st Mrrch 2021.

STAITDAI.OITE & CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS & STATE OF COMPAIiTY'S
AtrT'AIRS:

Sri Vishat Agarwalla @IN: fl)129040) retires by rotation & being eligible offers himself for re_appotntment. The provrslons of Companies Act, 2013 relating to the appoinftient of Key ManagerialPersonnel are applicable to the Company
Sri Amit Agarwalta (0033861) was appointed as Managing Director of Company w.e.f from 1., June2019 for the period of five years and Sri Aditya Agarwatla (fi)l appointed as Chief Financialcompny w.e.f ld June 20r9.

fa Contd......

There was no change in the nature ofbusiness during the year.
Dur+g Fe Y"*: th. company has adoped accounting under lndian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), as is
requn€d under tBe Provisions of Companies Act 2013 & relevant nrles framed th-ere under. Accordingly, the
!lgft,* on l( April,20l9 have been restated in accordance with Ind As & figures ror trre preceaiig year
2019-20 have been converted in accordance with Ind AS.

RESERVES: No amount was transferred to Resewe during the year except a sum of Rs. 19,76,909/- whichhas been transferred to statxory Reserve required to be mai-ntainea Uy a llon-nanting rinance compa.ry u/s45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act.

DIYIDEI\D: Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year.
D,Ptosrrs: The company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the year.
DTRDCToRS: There was no change in the consitution of Boards of Directors of the company. sri sumitAgar'alla (DrN: o336064), sri.visrar lgr.","ua pnv,T?pfl:-llliaity" ag"r*",a (001406sr),Amit Agarwalla (00338081), sri sejan d;r;Kh;;kh @IN: 079881E3) & Ramesh Kumer poddar@IN: 0E3E4725) continue to be on Uo*a.

Phone:652t4 72@; Fax: 66/472O:r; Email: abha

Particulan Consolidated Re*ulh Standalone Results

2UG21 (Rs.) 202G21
(Rs.)

2019-20
(Rs.)

Total lncome 2,7E96,526.33 2,13,77,807.10 1,u!,60,435.90 94,75,796.46

Profi t(Loss) before Taxes 2,71,M,691.W 2,05,24,304.24 98,84,544.11 89,94,061.39

Taxes for the year 10,00,(m0.00 9,13,975.00 NIL 2.00
ProfiU(Loss) After Taxes 2,61,U,691.N 1,96,10,329.24 98,U,544.11 89,94,059.39
Share of ProfiU(Loss) of Associates f0'17',165.95 646,273.76 N.A. N.A.
hofit{Loss) for the year 2,71,22,1*.95 2,02,s6,603.00 gg,u,544.ll 89,94,0s9.39
Other Comphrensive Income 4,90,27,088.33 (2,28,203.32)
Total Comphrensive lncome 2,7122,156.95 6,92,83,691.33 87,65,856.07
Eamings Per Share (Face Value
Fs. 10/-)

14.27 10.66 s.20 4.73

Officer of the

Cl N : L519O9WB2OO1PLCO93941
gmail.com

2019-20 (Rs.)



ABHA PROPERW PROJECT LIMITED
29, GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE, 4TH FLOOR, ROOM NO. 4O7, KOLKATA - 7OO 013

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE ERS - 31"' March. 2(Dl Contd...

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DI,RING TEE YEAR UNDER REVIEW: The BoaTd of
Directors duly met ! (Five) times during the financial year on 306 June 202Q 76 August 2|0?lO, l3h
November 2fi!0,306 Decenber 2020 & 126 February iD2t.

RISK MANAGEMENT: Risk Management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of
risks followed by coordinated efforts to minimize, monitor and mitigate/control the probability and/or impact
of unfornmate events. Business risk evaluation and management is an ongoing process within the Company.
Hence, no sepa.rate risk management policy is formulated.

STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINAIi{CIAL CONTROI,S WTTH
REFERENCE TO THE FINAI\ICIAL STATEMENTS: The Company's intemal control systems are

commensurde with the size and nature of business of the Company. The Management ersures that the
accormts of the Company are properly maintained in accordance with ttrc prevailing laws and regulations.
During the year under review, no reportable material weakress in the intemal operation was observed.

AIIDITORII: M/g A. IC Gutgutia & Associates Chartered Accountants, @RN: 327314E), were appointed
as Statutory Auditor of the Company in the Annual General Meeting held on 30- September, 2019

for a period of 5 years until the conclusion ofAnnual General Meeting to be held in the year 2024.

The Auditor's Report does not contain any qualification requiring any frtrther explanation from the

Directors.

pERSONITIEL: The Company does not have any employee who is in receipt of remuneration exceeding the

limit prescribed requiring disclosure under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & Rules made there

under.

DETNLS OF SIIBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPAIUES: The Company

do". ,rot have any joint venture. It has two Subsidiary Companies & two Associate Companies (out of

which one is the Associate of its Subsidiary Company; which has been consolidated in tenns of second

p.oviso to nde 6 ofthe Companies (eccounts) ndir, iOf+. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of
'the 

Companies Act,2013, a Jtatement containing salient features ofthe financial statements of the associate

;;rp"riir 1r"", iOC- i is fumished along wittr the consolidated financial statements of the company'

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETIIRN: As required pursualrt to section 92 (3) of the companies Act, 
-201.3

and Rules made there ,rnaer, an extract of l*u"l n.t r", of the Company as on 31"r March 2021 in

pior.lUJ fo.rn MGT-9 is fumished as Annexure A attached to this Report'

pARrrcuLARs oF LoANS, GUARANTEES oR IIYVESTMENTS: The company has not granrcd any

loan or issued any go.un 
". 

oor.r;-*d"r provision of Section 186 of the Companies Act' 2013' Derails of

investments made by *rp*v "r. 
p."ia[a in Note No. 3.0 to the standalone as well as consolidated

Financial Statements.

PARTICI]LARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WTTE RELATED P

TheCompan'yhasnotenteredlntoanycontractorarrange^mentswithrelatedpartiesrefenedto
i AB of the Compames Ac! 20 I 3 during the year under revrew'

ARTIES:
in Section

Contd....

Phone: 65214 72(Ifl; Fax: 6544 ZlOt;Email: abhaproperty@gmail'com

CIN : L51909WB2001P1C093941
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AIJDIT COMITIITTEE: The A-udit

2014, in terms of the Provtstons

Committee of Directors

of RegulationlSofS
was consinrted on 25u daY of SePtember'

EBr (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 201 5 as well as Section 177 of the ComPames Act,2013. The Audit Committee

was reconstituted at a Board Meeting held on 30th Jute2020'

ABHA PROPERTY PROJECT LIIVIITED

29, GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE' 4TH FLOOR' ROOM NO' ITOT' KOTKATA - 7OO 013

The Dresent composition of the Audit Committee as on date is as follows:

. frrfr. Amit Agarwalla - Chairman

. Mr. Aditya Agarwa[a - CFO

. il. narnestr iumar poddar - Independent Dfuector

4 (Four) Audit committee meeting was held during the yeat ot 3010612020' 0710812020' l3llll2020 md on

Dloa202r

Audit Committee Meetin

The details of Audit committee are fumished in Annexure - B and forms part of this report.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY: During the year, Nomination and Rernuneration

Co.mittee Meeting was held on 30 June' 2020 and the attendance of the Nomination and Remuneration

Committee members was as under:-

Nrme of the Nomitrrtion and
Remuneration Committee
Members

Meetings Eeld Meetings Attended

Ivk. Sumit Agarwalla I I

Mr. Vishal Agarwalla I I

Mr. Amit Agarualla I 1

The Board has, in accordance with the provisions of sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Ac!
2013, formulated the policy setting out the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of a Director and policy relating to rernuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
other ernployees. The details of Nomination & Remuneration Policy are frrmished in Annerure - C and
fonns part of this r€port.

a-

Phone: 55214 72ffi; Fax: 6544 7207; Emai aprope

Meetings AttendedMeetings EeldNamc of the Audit Committee
Members

44Mr. Amit Agarwalla

44Mr. Aditya Agarwalla

44Mr. Ramesh Kumar Poddar

CIN : 151909W82001P1C093941
rty@gmail.com

Contd.......



ABHA PROPERTY PROJECT IIMITED
29, GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE, 4TH FLOOR, ROOM NO. 407, KOTKATA - 7OO 013

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO TEE MEMBERS - 31'r March. 2021 Contd...

ESTABLISEMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS & EMPIOYEES: The Company
has formulated a Vigil Mechanism Policy for its Directors and employees to report genuine concems. The
policy provides adequate safeguards victimization of persons who use such mechanism and provides direct
access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in appropriatc or exceptional cases. The details of Vigil
Mechanism Policy are fumished in AnnexureD and forms part of this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARI{INGS AI\D OUTGO: Considering the nature of business of your company, no comment is required

on conservation of energy, technology absorption as stipulated under the provisions of Section l3a (3) (m)

of the Companies Ac! 2013 & Rules made there under. There was no foreigl exchange inllow or outflow

during the year under review

DIRECTOR RESFONSIBILITY STATEMENT: In accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (5) of
the Companies Act, 2013, your directors confirm that,

i) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed- 
along with proper explanation relating to material &parture' if any'

ii) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made

.luagnents *O ..tirout"r tnut are reasonabie and prudent so as to give. a true and fair view of the

state of affairs 
"f 

tfa;-par, as at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the

ComPanY for that Period.

iii) the directors have taken proper and. suffi"]".nt :." for the maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordanc" *,fi r,J pto-.ions of the CompaniesAct, 2013 for.safeguarding the assets of

tft" Co.p*y -a forpreventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities'

iv) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis'

v\ the directors have laid down internat financial contols to be followed by the company and that such
v t 

#il-i;;;i""rn"f. are adequate and were operating effectively.

\/it the dircctors have devised proper syst€ms to eftiure complianrce with tlle provisions of all applicable
vt) 

;;;;ilt;;;ut" uo'oa&*ti and are operating effectivelv'

MATERIALCHANGESANDCoMIVIITMENT:Nomaterialchangesan]Jcommifilentsaffectingthe
financial position or tnt cotil"ii"" o"t""a *t"t'iot too oitr'" financial year .o which these

irilil ,t t"..rrtt t"lut" and the date of this report'

SECRETARIALAUDIT:PusuanttotheprovisionsofSection204oftheComrynr;sAct'2013andThe
Comnanies (Apporntnent ""i"il.i*".,ilro 

of frfaraJ"JJ-p-"^"*al R-ules'^2014 the Company has

,ominted a company s*r#; ffi#;i" *a"-J"t"'i*tL-;-AJi of ttt"'co*puov' rhe Secretarial

luOt neport is annexed to this report as Atrnerure ll' 
Contd.,.,..,

Phone; 6644 7 200; Fax: 6il4 7 2O1; Email : a bha proPerW@ gmail'com

CIN : 151909W820O1P1C093941



ABHA PROPERW PROJECT TIMITED
29, GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE, 4TH FLOOR, ROOM NO. 4O7, KOLIGTA - 7OO 013

DIRECTORS, REPORT TO THE MEMBERS - 31'. Marcb.2(N1 Contd...

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL: During the year under review, there was no change in the share
Capital of the Company. The company has neither issued shares with differential rights as to dividend,
voting or otherwise nor issued any sweat equity shares or Employees Stock Option or any other Scheme.

GOING CONCERN STATUS: There was no instance of any material order passed by any regulator/
court/ tribunal impacting the going concem status of the company and its future operations.

OTET.R MATIERS: Your Directors state that no complaint was received during the year nor was pending
as at the beginning and end ofthe year pursuant to Sexual l{arassment of Women at Workplac€ (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act 20 13.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: The Board wishes to place on record their appreciation to various statutory
authorities, banla and business associates for their continued co-operation and assistance received during the
yefi.

For & on behalfofthe Board of Directon
Korkatr,29 JUN 2021

l(.'"'
(Xhusboo Agarwal)
Co Secretary

j,.U.>
A*t! h

(AmitAga , Managing Director) (Aditya Aga lla,
(DrN-{n33E081) @ 14r5E3)

Phone: 6544 72OO; Fax:. 6644 72Ot; Email: abhaproperty@gmail.com
Cl N : 151909w820O1P1C093941
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ABHA PROPERTY PROJECT UM]TED
29, GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE, 4TH FLOOR, ROOM NO. 407, KOTKATA - 7OO 013

Annerurr 'A' to the DlBc{oE. Report - 3l .03.2021
FORtf, NO. tltcT-g

EXTRACT OF ATIINUAL RETURI{
A. on lhe flnrnchl year ended on 3lrt Mtrch, m2l

I Puduant to *dion 92 (3) ol tfE. cor,/,oE,nies Ad, m13 €N Rule 12(1) of lhe @rn@ny (tilanagenBnt & Actninisfiaton) Rul€s, 2014.]

I. REGISIRAIION &
,| ctN ut 909I1'B20ol PLC0039a1
2 R€gist'alion Date
3 Name of the Company
1 CaleoeD/Sub-category of the Company mihd
5 Addf€ss of lhe Regislered ofiice & conted details 20, G.n .h ChandE Awnu., Room No. aO7

Kolbtr-7odrl3
Ptonc : 033664/t 7200 , F!I:03346/l. 7ml
E{ail : abhaorcD.rtt Qormll.com

6 Wlether listed comDany Ye3
7 Name, Address & contact details of the R€gistrar &

Transfer Aoenl. if anY.
L,3 tlrhs.hweri lratem.tic. P\rt Ltd., 23, R N. Uukh€rre. Ro.d, Kolkata -
70ltro0l| Piorl.| 2j2,lA22,6: Efi.il: mdddcAv.hoo-com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACNUNES OF THE COMPAAIY
the business adivitigs of lh€ shall bo

s.
No-

Nams and Description of mein producis / s€rvices NIC Cod6 of the
ProducUBorvica

% lo totel tJmover of lho
compalry

NBFC Comoany NA 100*

1

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLOING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE CO PANIES: NIL
SN Name and address of the compeny CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiery/

Aslociele
%ol

sharaS
hold

Applicable
Section of

Companies
ad 2.J13

1 Abha Ferlo Alloy! Ltd. u36900vvB2017PLC2i9
840

Sub.ldbry Company 100.0096 2 (871

2 Abha RrfEctories Ltd. u38909uvB2t I7PLC210
en

Sub.idi.ry Complny 100.00% 218f1

3 tleg$ DbtributoB Art. Ltd. t 5r90guvBtg05PTc072
oe:t

A.3oclsb Company 21.E3% 2 (61

4 srnsdha Sabs P\/t Ltd. t slgogvvBt s06PTc0E0
nf,

Aaaociata Company 35.55% 2 (6)

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equily share capilal breakup as percent4e of total equity)

Share

-1a
,

!I9!9: 033-40857200; fgl: 033408572O1; !349!!: ABHAPROPERTY@gmall.com

ClNl t5!9@w82001P!c09394r

No. of Shares held at the beginning of he y€ar No. of Sheras hsld st lhe end of lhe ysar

% of Totel
She.Es

D€mal PhFicel Tolal % of Tolal
Sheres

% Changs
during lhe

yoar

Category of
Shar€hol(brs Oemal Physical Tofel

A. Plomotell
(1) lndbn
a) lndividuau t4.tE.120 1/4.1E.lm 7a.4% 1tl.1E.lm ta.1E.120 f1.ufr
b) Bodies Com

TOTAL 
'AI

11.14.120 11.1E.120 74.{% 14.18.120 1a.18.120 71. 1
B. Public
l.lrrr,dhrriorB
2 Nor}
a) Bod6s Corc.

lndian 2.90.3,O 2.98.3rc 15.70% 2.90.34t) 15.7096
ii) Overseas
b) lndividuals

II-I

----
I-EIII-II

2,90,3{t



ABHA PROPERTY PROJECT UM]rED
29, GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE,4TH FTOOR, ROOM NO. /IO7, KOLKATA -7@ OI3

Fom UGT.9: EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Aa on the fin nchl ye.r ended on 31 .o,il.m2l Contd..

Sharc Contd.
No. of Sharos held at lhe bsginning of lhe year No. of Sharos held et the end of lhe )aar. cstogory of

SharaholdsllB
Demat Physical Demal Physical Total % of Total

Sh.res

% Chsnge
during the

ySar
Totel % of Total

Sharus
0.63%i) lndividral

shareholder8
holding nominal
sher€ cepibl upto
Pq I lekh

12,O20 12,020 0.63% 10,300 1,720 12,020

ii) lndivitual
shar€holdsrB
holdng nomin l
shar" cadtal in
excoss of Rs 1

laktr

1,71,fio 1,71,500 9.03t6 1,71,500 1,71,srx' 9.0t%

c) Ohers
Non Re.id€nl
Overre€s
CorDorria Bodiog
For€ion NElionals
Clearino
Trusts
ForEion Bod6s -
3ub{ot l (Bl(21:. 3.10.360 4.El.E6o 25.fi% 4,80.1/O 1,f20 4.E1.E80 .g%
Tot l Public lBl 1.71.500 3.10.3@ {E1.E60 25.fi% /t.80.1/O 1,720 /t.81,E60 25.3616
C. Slrtlls held
by Custodirn
for GDR3 &

Grand Todrl ,5.E9.6m 3.10.36{' 100.00 6 1E.96,200 1,721) 1E.99.980 l(p.00%

EIEIE----

d PrDmota,
ShaEholding at lhe beginning of lho

year
Sharaholding at the end of the yEarSN Sharghol(b/s Name

No. of Sh€rBs % of total
Shera6 of

th€
comPany

% of Sharas
Pledgod

encumb€red
to total
sharas

No. of
SharEs

% of btal
Shares of lha

comParry

% of Sharas
Pledged /

6ncumb€red
to total
sharEs

% drange in
8harahdding

during ths
ygar

I Jasdlsh Prasrd Ag.math HUF 68,500 3.61% 68,500 3.6r%
2 Be3ant Kumrr HUF 6t ,05r, 1.21.10 E0,050 1.21%
3 Prrsrd L 5.83.730 t5.9C'6 6,83.730 3!r.09%
1 Dhruv h 5.000 o.frt* 5,0@ 0.26'L
5 lhAnahuman 5,00t, 0-2t'[ 5,(x,0 0.26'6
6 slrat Aoarwdlla 95.0@ 5.qt% s6,qro 5.(E%
7 Sitr Agqrwrlla 4,79,W 25.26% 479,Ea0 8.fi%

NILI an PrcmoiaE, Shlrtholdl a it thero i3 no

1.

Phone: 03340857200; Fax: 033-4O8S7201; EEall: ABHApROpERTy@gmail.com
ctN: t519@WB2o01Pt@93941

rJr,@

I E.90,980



ABHA PROPERTY PROJECT UM]rED
29, GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE,4TH FLOOR, ROOM NO.4O7, KOLKATA - 7q' 0l3

Form MGT4: EXTRACT OF AIINUAL RETURN
As on th. fimnci.l yerr eo.led on 3'l .03.2021 Contd..

(iv) Sharoholding Pattsm d top ten thaEholde6
than Pro,,,.[e|E and l.lolci6/ts of CDRS end

Shar€holding al the b€ginning of the
\rear

Cumulalivo ShaEholding during th6 yserSN For each of tho Top 10
sharBholders

Dste Rsason

No. of shares % ol lolel
shalts

No. of shares % of total
shares

I Name : Tlruo.ti tnaion lPl Ltd
At he beghrftg o, the year 1.78.000 9.37% 1.78.000 0.37%
ClEm€8 drilo the ycar t.?8.000 9.37%
At lhe gld ot fie year t.78.0txt 9.t7%

2 : Orthld lr.rchrnt Pvt Ltd-
At lhe b€fiffliro ot th8 yqar l.tu.ga 6.33% 1.m.3/O 0.3ir%
ChangE dtriE the Far 1.m.3/O 6.3itt6
At lhe cr$ of lhe year 1.m.w 0.3i1%

3 Name: Saniay Slngh
At the begirliE of lhe year a9.5{t0 2.6',t'[ /t9.500 2.6',t%
ChamE8 driE lhe year 49.5@ 2.61%
Al the end of thc ycar /4S.600 2.61

4 Name : Brboo Sahcb Jh!
2.55%Al lhe be(inning of lhe year 4E.500 2-S% 48,500
2.55%Changes duing tle year {8,500

a8.5dl 2.'tt%Atlhe eod oflhe yeat

5 Nam6 : Krmll Kbhorr Choubav
/lo.0O0 2.11'rA lhc begHE ot o|e year tlo.O00 2.11'r
tlll.m0 2.11'f
/O.0(l0 2.11*At lhe €nd ot lhe yrar

6 Neme : SheiL Srivr3tav
1.78%1.76ft 33.5003it.5t 0Al flc begtutu o, the ycar
l.Tof633.500ClEngc6 drrhg the yeat
1.f8./"33.500Al the cfld of lhe ycar

7 Neme : Rrieahseri Adar*al
0.06%0.(n% 1,100t.t0oAt lhe be{innirg of tho year
0.00t61.100ClEng€s duing the year
0.06%1,r@Al fie end of the year

E Name : SuE3h Kumar Jh3war
0.qt'61.0@0.05t6LO00Atlh beglriE ottl. Y.aI
0.05%I,0000E
0.qt%r.0@Atlhc crd otfie yeal

9 Name : sonv JlEwar
0.05%1.0@0.05%1.000Atthe b€gililtg of lhc year
0.Gt%r-0o0Chang€s dEing lhe y€ar
0.05%1.0(nAt 0re cnd of Ole Year

t0 Nsm€ : M.niu 0.05%'r.0@0.0516r.00qIt Ure Uegirting of tllQ ycar
0.05%r.000

ChangF6 dritg tle 0.0t%1.(x,0E-ore-crld oI dre year

T

-

III
--EIII
-

I-

---

IrI
EIE

-
-

EI
I

-
-
-

E I
III

-
-

I I

- -

III
-
-
-

-

I

-

E

I
III

-

E

- -

IIT
-

E

c

eb9!9: 033{08s720o; Eal: 033Jo857201; E!Dal!: ABHAPRoPERTY@8mail'com

CIN; L519O9WB2001PLC@3941

Cllangcs driE thc



ABHA PROPERTY PROJECT LIMITED

29, GANESH CHANORA AVENUE,4TH FLOOR, ROOM NO.4O7, KOTKATA -7OO 013

FoTm MGT{ : EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on thc ftnanci.l year e,ndod on 3l .03.2021 Contd.,

ltc'tol! tSht nnol: NIL
Shareholdng 8t the beginning of lhe

war
Cumulaliye Shsr6hdding during the yearSN Shar6holding of 6ach

DiI€cbl3 and eacfi Key
Manegsrial PaBonnGl

Oate Reagon

No. of Shares % of tolal
sherss

No. of Shar€g % of total
aharBs

Nit

V. INT'EBTEDNE$S
lndebtgdnGss of the Comperry induding inlerest outstanding/accrued bul nol due for payment NIL

VI. REXUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY L
A RemuEraliofl b Maneging Director, \rvllole-lime Oit€dor8 andor Manao€r NIL

B. Remuneralion to othsr Dir€ctors: NIL

C. Remuneralion b lla Personnel olher thsn MD/Ua
VII. PENAI-TIEs 

' 
PUNISHIIENT' COMPOUN ING

NIL

TyPe s..don of
tE

Compfiili
4.,.m13

Brl€t Oe3crlption D.taib of Penatty,
PunLhmanU

Compounding fo€!
impo!€d

Authority IRD , NCLT/
couRTl

Apperl made, it any
(givo Detrils)

A, CO PAIY : None
B. OIRECTORS : t'lone
C. OTHER OFFICERS lN DEFAULT : None

For & on b€h8lf of lho Boerd of Dir€clors

Kolketa, 29llr Juno m2l

I

K-'"' \JDI
/.&L.

(Khutboo Agarlal)
Co. S.cEtary

(Anit ManagingOlr€cto4 Gditya ,Di
DIN: 00338081 DIN: /t0683
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ABHA PROPERW PROJECT LIMITED
29, GAI{ESH CHANDRA AVENUE, 4THFLOOR, ROOM NO. 407, KOLKATA - 7OO 013

ANNEXI]RE- 'B' TO DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE, YEAR ENDED 31.03.2U1

AUDIT COM}IITTEE

The Audit Committee provides an overview on the reporting process of the Company's financial and
accounting mechanism and ensures t\et disclosures in its financial statements are correct, sufficient and
credible.

The Committee also reviews the efficacy of the intemal control mecbanism and monitors the risk
management policies adoped by the company. The committee also reviews the report fumished by the
statutory auditors and ensures that suitable follow up actions weie taken. The Committee also examines
accounting, taxation and disclosure aspects of all sipificant transactions.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in consonance with the Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as well as Section 177 of the Componies Ac!
2013 and are as under:

To investigate any activity within irc terms of reference.
To seek information from any employee.
To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.
To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.
Oversight ofthe company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure thar the financial statement is corect, sufficient and credible.

6) Recommending to the Boar4 the appointuent, re-appointnent and if required the replacement or
removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.

7) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.
8) Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the board for

approval, witi particular reference to:
a. lvlatters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the

Board's report in t€rms of clause (c) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the Companies

Act 20l3.
b. Changes, ifany, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise ofjudgnent by management

d. Signifrcant adjustsnents made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings
e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions
g. Qualificadons in the draft audit report.

9) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial slatements before submission to the board

for approval

Contd. .. .

rrLt,
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ANIIEXIIRE- 'B' TO DIRECTORS' RDEORT FOR TEE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2(Dl Contd....

10) Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of firnds raised through an issue
(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of firnds utilized for purposes other
' 'n those stated in the offer document/prospectuVnotice and the report subrnitted by the monitoring

agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate
recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter

ll) Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and intemal auditorc, and adequacy of
the intemal control systems.

12) Reviewing the adequary of intemal audit function, if any, including the stnrctue of the intemal audit
deparunent, staffing and seniority ofthe official heading the deparEnent, reporting structure coverage
and frequency of intemal audit.

13) Discussion with intemal auditors any signilicant findings 4ad follow up there on.
14) Reviewing the findings of any intemal investigations by the intemal auditors into matters where there

is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of intemal control systems of a material nature and
reporting the matter to the board.

15) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit
as well as post-audit discussion to asc€rtain any area of concem.

16) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case ofnon-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

17) To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same is existing.
18) Approval of appoinhent of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading

the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience &
background, etc. ofthe candidate.

19) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.
20) Mandatorily reviews the following information:

a. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
b. Statement of sigrificant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee), submitted

by management;
c. Management letters / letters of intemal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
d. Intemal audit reports relating to intemal control weaknesses; and
e. The appornfinent, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief intemal auditor shall be

subject to review by the Audit Committee
21) Reviewing the Financial Statements of its subsidiary company, if any.
22) Reviewing the composition of the Board of Directon of its Subsidiary Company, if any.
23) Reviewing the Vigil mechanism (whistle blowing) policy.
24) Reviewing the use/application of funds raised through an issue (public issues, right issues,

preferential issues etc) on a quarterly basis as a part of the quarterly declaration of financial results.
Further, review on aonual basis stat€ments prepared by the Company for funds utilized for purposes

other than those stated in the offer documetrt.
x

JLL
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ABHA PROPERW PROJECT LIMITED
29, GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE, 4THFLOOR, ROOM NO. 407, KOTKATA - 7OO 013

AIYIIEXT]RE- 'C' TO DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR. THE YEAR ENIDED 31.03.2021

NOMINATION & RDMIIIYERATION P'OLICY

The Board hrq, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Commifiee adopted a
Nomination & Remuneration Policy, which inter alia includes policy for selection and appointnent of
Directors, Key lvlanagerial Personnel, senior management Personnel and their remuneration. The highlights
of the policy are as follows.

Procedure for selection and appointment of Board Members
Board Members criteria: The Committee, along with the Board, shall review on an annual basis,
appropriate skills, characteristics and experience required of a Board Member, KMP and SMP for the better
management of the company. The objective is to have a Board with diverse background and experience in
business, govemment, academics, technology and in areas that are relevant for the company's global
operation.

In evaluating the suitability of individual Board Members, the Committee shall take into account many
factors, including general understanding of the Company's business dynamics, global business and social
perspective, educational and professional background and personal achievements. Directors are expected
(not compulsorily in desewing cases) to possess experience at policy-making and operational levels in
organization of similar nature/size that will indicate their ability to make meaningful contributions to the
Board's discussion and decision-making in the array of complex issues facing the Company.

Directors are expected to possess the highest personal and professional ethics, integrity and values. They
should be able to balance the legitimate interest and conc€nrs ofall the Company's stakeholders in arriving
at decisioq rather than advancing the interests ofa particular constituency.

In additioq directors should be willing to devote sufficient time and energy in carrying out their duties and
responsibilities effectively. They should have the aptitude to critically evaluate management's working as a
part ofa team in an environment ofcollegiality and trus.

The Committee shall evaluate each individual with the objective of having a group that best enables the
success ofthe Company's business.

Selection of Board Members/extending invitation to a potential director to join the Board:
One of the roles of the Committee is to periodically identifr competency gaps in the Board, evaluate
potential candidates as per the criteria laid above, ascertain their availability and make suitable
recommendation to the Board. The objective is to ensure that the Company's Board is appropriate at all
points of ''ne to b€ able to take decisions commensurate with the size and scale of operation of the
Company. The Committee also identifies suitable candidates in the event of a vacancy being created on the
Board on account of retiremen! resignation or demise of an existing Board member. Based on the
recommendation of the Committee, the Board evaluates the candidate(s) and decides on the selection of the
appropriate member.

Contd
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The Board then shall make an invitation (verbaUwritten) to the new membe(s) in the Board as a Director.

On acce@nce of the same, the new Director may be appointed by the Board.

Proc.edure for selection and nomiration of KMPg and SMPg:
The Committee shall actively liaise with the relevant departrnents of the company to study the requirement
for management personnel, and produce a written document thereon. The Committee may conduct a wide-
ranging search for candidates for the position of KMP and SMP within the Company, within enterprises
confrolled by the Company or within enterprises in which the Company holds equity, and on the hrunan
resouroes market. The professional, academic qualifications, professional titles, detailed work experience
and all concurrently held position of the initial candidates shall be complied. A meeting of the committee
shall be convene{ and the qualifications, experience, skills and other capobility of the initial candidates
shall be examined. After such exmination recommendation for appointnrent of KMP and SMP together
with the relevant information about the appropriate candidate(s) shall be submitted to the board of Directors.
The Committee shall carry out other follow-up task based on decisions of any feedback from the Board of
Directors.

Remuneration to Non-Erecutive I)irectors:
The Non-Executive Directors of the Company may be paid remuneration by way of sitting fees for attending
the meeting of the Board of Directors atrd its committees as well as Commission. The sitting fees and
commission payable to the Non-Executive Directors shall be such amount as may be deliberafed upon by the
Board along with Committee mernbers may be modified from time to time only with the approval of the
Board in due compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and amended from time to time.

Remoneration to Drecutives Directorg Key Managerial Perronnel(s) (ICIIP$ and Senior
Menegement Personnel(s) (SMPs):
The Company has a credible and transparent framework in determining and accounting for the

remuneration of the Managing DirectorVWhole Time Directors (MDAMms) Key lvlanagerial Personnel(s)
(KMPs) and Senior Management Personnel(s) (SMPs). The remuneration shall be govemed by the extemal
competitive environment, track records, potential, individual performance, and performanc€ ofthe Company
as well as industry standards. As a policy, the Executive Directors are neither paid sitting fee nor any
commission.

Phone: 5644 72@; Fax; 6W 72Ot Email: abhaproperty@gmail.com
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29, GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE, 4TH FI-OOR, ROOM NO. /I07, KOTKATA - 7OO 013

A]\NEXURD,-'D TO DIRECTORS' R,E FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I.O3.202I

VIGIL ME POLICY

Scope & Purpose:
Abha Property Project Limited is committed to conducting its business by adopting the highest standards of
professional integrity and ethical behavior. The organization has been aiming at developing an open and
transparent culture where it is safe for all employees to raise their concern about any unacceptable and
unethical practice, including misconduct and provide reassurance that they will be protected from reprisals
or victimization for whistle in good faith.

Policy Statement:
Vigil Mechanism encourages employees to report unethical business practices at workplaces without fear of
reprisal as part of Corporate Govemance. The policy aims at the following:

o To allow and encourage the ernployee and business associates and other stakeholders to bring to
notice of management conc€m about suspected unethical behavior, malpnactice, wrongful conduc!
fraud, violation of the Company's policy, violation of law or questionable Accounting or Auditing
matters by any employees / Directors in the Company (hercinafter referred to as wrongfi conduct)
without fear or reprisal.

o To ensure timely and consistent organization response and thereby ensuring complete transparency
in the organization.

o To prohibit initiation of adverse action apinst an employee as a result of the disclosure of obligatory
information or information in general course of employee's day to day work.

e To build and strengthen a culture oftransparency and trust in the organization.

Any employee who becomes aware of suspected wrongful conduct of any employee or associate €tc. is
encouraged to send hiVher observation/concrete facts to the management either through phone or written
communication complete with related evidence (to the extent possible) without fear of reprisal or retaliation
ofany kind.

The information on suspected wrongfi conduct is such information which the employee in good faittl
believes and/or evidences and inter alia includes:

a) A violation of any law or regulatioq including but not limited to comrption, bribery, theft, fraud,

coercion, and willfirl omission.
b) Pass back of ComnissionV benefits or conllict of interest.
c) Procurement frauds
d) Mismanagement, gross wastage or misappropriation of the Company's firnds/assets

e) Manipulation of Company's data/ records

f) Stealing casl/ the Company's assets; leaking confidential or proprietary information
g) Unofficial use of Company's materialyhuman assets

h) Activities violating Company policies
i) A substantial and specific danger to public health and safety
j) An abuse of Authority
k) An act of discrimination or sexual harassment

The above list is only illustrative and should not be considered as exhaustive.

Phone: 55214 72OO; Fax: 6644 72Ol mail: abhaproperty@gmail.com
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Reporting:
In alleged wrongfirl conduct, the employee can directly approach the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The
Managemen! upon receipt of disclosure, shall investigate the complain(s) to ascertain its genuineness and
veracity. Based on the outcome of such investigation, the management will take appropriate action in the
matter.

Eligibility
All employees of the Company are eligible to make protected disclosures under the policy. The protected
disclosure may be in relation to matteni conceming the Company at the Head Office, Units, Depots and all
other places of business.

Role & Scope of Whistle Blower
a. The Whistle blower's role is that of a reporting party with reliable information. They are not required

or expected to act as investigators or finders of facts, nor would they determine the appropriate
corrective or rernedial action thaf may be warranted in a given case.

b. Whistle Blowers should not act on their own in conducting any investigative activities, nor do they
have a right to participate in any investigative activities other than requested by the authorized person
or the Chairman of the Audit Committee or the investigators.

c. Protected disclosures will be appropriately dealt with by the Chainnan of the Audit Committee, as
the case may be.

Disqualification
a. While it may be ensured that genuine Whistle Blower are accorded complete protection from any

kind of unfair treatment as herein set out, any abuse of this protection will wanant disciplinary
action-

b. Protection under this policy would not mean protection from disciplinary action arising out of false
or bogus allegation made by a Whistle Blower knowing it to be false or bogus or with a mala fide
intention.

c. Whistle Blowers, who make any Protected disclosures, which have been subsequently found to be
mala fide or malicious or Whistle Blowers who make 3 or more Protected Disclosures, which have
been subsequently found to be frivolous, baseless, or reported otherwise than in good faith, will be
disqualified from reporting further Protected Disclosures under this policy.

Protection to the Whistle Blower
The identity of complaint shall be kept confidential. Adequate protection will be provided against
victimization of the employee making disclosures in good faith.

Retention of Records
The Company shall retain a copy of all complaint or concems, investigations, reports and all relevant
documentation thereof The Audit Committee shall decide the period of retention of all these records,
subject to limitations in applicable legislation.

Amendment
The Company reserves the right to amend the policy at any point of time. Any amendment to the policy shall
take elfect from the date when it is approved by Audit Committee and the same is notified to the employees.
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Form A0C-1
(Pursusnt to fiIst proviso to sub-section (3) ofsection 129 rcad with Rule 5 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

As on financial ycrr ctrdcd on 31r Mtrch 2021

St8tcmcnt cont ining idient fee0lres of the fir.rcirl rtettment of Subsidiary/Associete Componies

sl.
No

Particula$ Dct ib

I Name of the $bsidiary Abhr Ferrc Alloys Ltd. Abhr Rcfnctorid Ltd

2 Reporting period for the subsidiary
concernod ifdifferent from the holding
company's reporting period

3lr Morch 2021 3tr Mrrch 2021

3 Reportiag ourency and Exchange rote as on
the last date ofthe relevant Financial year in
the case offoreign subsidiaries

N.A N.A

4 Share capital
o) Equity Sbarc Capital
b) Prefer€nc€ Share Capitsl

13,55,00,@0.00
NIL

6,10,00,m0.00
IIIL

5 Reserves & Surplus 3r,r9prpr4.45 2t,47,46,506.37

6 Total Assets 59,24,t t'350.91 36,7 4,13,1t3.O8

,|
Total Liabilities 6,$,m,036.,l5 6,77 21aw.tt

8 lnvestmerts 49,49,40,936.'64 ?6,167 1,704.49

9 Turnover Nit Nit

l0 Profit i(Loss) before taxation 1,02,19,7 13.24 69,40,403.65

ll NitProvision for ta:ration 10,00,000.00

69.40.403.65t2 Profit(Loss) after taxation 92.79.743.24

l3 Proposed Dividend Nir Nit

t4 100.00% 100.00%% of shareholding

\
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(Pursuam to first proviso to sub.section (3) of section 129 resd wifr Rule 5 ofthe Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

As on finenciel ycer cldcd or 31' M.rch 2021 Cotrtd. . .

Part 'B' : Associates
(Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act,20l3 related to Associate Companies )

For & on behalfofthe Board of Directors
Kolketa, 296 Jung2021

\(P* !"\v->
Afqfu

(Amit Agarwalla, g Direc-tor) (Aditya ,D r cFo)(tr(husboo Agarwel)
Co. Secretary (DrN{03380E1) (D -ml,m683)

Phone: 6644 72@; Fax: 6644 7207; Email: abhaproperty@gmail.com
CIN: 151909WB2@1P1C093941

Se. No Name of Associate/Joint Venture Ncgus DittributoF PYt
Ltd.

Senrudha Saler hrt. Ltd.

I Latest Audited Bal&nc€ Sheet Date 3UO3n0zl 3,.t03n02t

2 Share of Associatdloht Ventures held by the company on the year end

Number 3,7t,9m f,4uity Sh!].!
of Rs.lol- erch

6,(Xr5(X) Equity Shares of Rr.10/-
erch

Amount of InYestment R!. 435,6&4t0.00 Rs. rrr,16466.00
Extent of Holding (%) 21.83./. 35.55%

3 D€scription ofhow there is significant inlluence Thcre is e significant itrllucncc by mcans of Control of morc
that2o./o Deid uD Shrro CrDitsl.

4 Reason why the associate/joint venture is not
consolidated

N.A

5 Net worth sttributable to shareholding as per
latest audited Balanc€ Shest

P{'2221,7O,705.t9 Ps.1,07,75,754.76

6 Profit(Loss) for the year
i. Considered in consolidation R!.(rr3,,l{(l.47) Rs. I l,{0,949.42
ii. Not considered in consolidation
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Chartered Accountants
INDEPENDENT AT]DITORS' REPORT
To the Members of
ABTIA PROPERTY PROJECT LIMITED

Report ou tte Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion
We bave audited the consolidated fnancial statemenb of Abha Property Project Limited ("the
company'), its Subsidiaries and its Associates (together referred to as "the Group") which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31" Mrrch, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements including a summary of sipificant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of orr information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidaed financial statements give the information requted by the Act in the menner so
required and give a tue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
Indi4 of the state of affairs of the company as at 31't March, 2021, its Prolit and its Cash Flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basb for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standrds on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10)
of fte Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities ,,nder lhose Standards are firther descnted in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We re independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chrtered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requiremens that are relevant to our audit of the fmancial statemenb under the
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have firlfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obained is sufficient and appropriab to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following:
r) hmgrAh (a) und€r 'Principle of C,onsolidation' in Not€ m. I - "Sipificant Accounting Policies" which
states that in the absence of information in respect of net assets and profit(loss) of the Associate as on the
darc of acquisition of shares of associate, Goodwill or Capital Reserra as the case may be, on consolidation,
has been calculated on the basis of audited financial stateme s arrailable for the yer ended immediately
preceding the dae of transrction in tlre shares of Associae compasy.

l) Paragraph (c) under 'Principle of Consotdation' in Note no. I - "significaot Accoutrting Policies"
which states that difference of cost of invesment in share of Associate and share of net asset in the
Associate is identified and disclosed in the consolidated financial statements as Goodwill or Capital
Reserve, as the case may be with Investment in share of associate.

In our opinion, the above principles constitute a deparnre from the compliance of Accounting Standard-
23 - Accounting for Investment in shares of Associates in consolidated financial statements", impact of
which on the consolidated financial statements could not be ascertained and our opinion is not qualified
on these matters.

Contd...
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ALha Proocrtv Prciect Limitcd - Indeoendcnt Auditors' Reoort on Consolidated Financial-

Responsibifty of Management for Consolidated Finenciel Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the
Companies Act, 2013('qrhe Act") with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements

that give a bue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the

company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the
Accounting Standa(ds spocified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accormting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets ofthe company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making
judpents and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and desigrr, implementation and maintenance of
adequate intemal financial controls, that were opemting effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatemeng whether due to fraud or
eror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability !o
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless matragement either intends to liquidate the Compmy or to cease
operations, or has aq lgalistic altemative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditon' Rcsponsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financiel Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue ao auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bu is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material 4 individually or in the aggregalE, ihey could reasonably
be expected to inlluence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis ofthese financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judpent and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identifr and assess the risks of nuterial misstatement of the financial statem€,nts, whedrer due to fraud or
error, desip and perform audit procedres responsive to those risks, and obtain ardit evidence that is
suffrcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstat€ment resulting from fraud is higher lhan for ore resuhing from error, as Aaud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal confol.

. Obtain an understanding of internal confiol relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriarc in the circumstances. Under section 143 (3) (i) of the Companies Act,2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial cont'ols
system in place and the operating effectiveness of zuch controls.

Contd...
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Abhr Prooertv Proiect Limited - Indeoendent Auditors' Reoort on Consolidated Financial
Statements-31.03.202 I Contd...

. Evaluate the 4propriateness of accouoting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriatengss 6f management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast sipificant doubt on the Compmy's ability to continue as a going concem. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to &aw attention in our auditor's report
to Oe related disclosrres in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modifu
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, firture events or conditions may caure the Company to cease to continue as a going
colroern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structue and content of the frnancial stat€ments, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying tansactions and events in a
manner that achieves fat presenhtion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable ttrat the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider qurntitative materiality and qualitative
facton in (i) planning the soope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of the identified misstatemetrts in tte consolidated financial statements

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the plamed scope
and timing of the audit and signficant audit findings, including any sipificant deficiencies in intemal
contol rhat we identifo during our audit.

We also provide those chrged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicde with them all relaionships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the curent period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these metters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be erpected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other kgrl and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 143 (3) of the Ac! we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the pr.nposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

Contd...
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b. In our opinion, proper books of accormt as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept by the company so fur as it appears from our
examination of those books.

c. The Consolidated Balance Shee! the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant books
of account maintained for fre purpose of peparation ofthe aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with ttre lndian Accounting
Standands(Ind As) specified under Section 133 of the Ac! read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Company as on 31st
March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company & of subsidiary
companies incorporated in India and the reports of the statutory auditors of the subsidiary
companis5, none of the directors of the Group companies incorporated in India are disqualified as on
3ld March, 2021, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal finaocial conEols over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness ofsuoh controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure'A'
which is based on the auditors' reports of the sompanies & its subsidiary companies incorporated in
India.

E. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
1l of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opioion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position
other than those, if any, aheady disclosed in the financial statements.

(n) The group did not have any long-term contacts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to tle Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the group.

For A. tr( Gutgutia & Associatcs
Chartered Accountants

Regisration No. 3273148

Kolkara; 29h June,2021
UDIN: 2 105I957AAAADE!959

--<-_;! \9-

(CA R K Rajgeria)
Partner

Membership No. 051957
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Report on the rnternal Finrncial Controls under Clause (i) sub -*ection 3 of Section l{l of theCompanies Acg 2013 (.the Act')

Opinion

We have audited the int€rnal financial contols over financial reporthg of Abha property project
I,igt d ('thc holding company') and is subsidiary companies inco'rpor#ain i;d;,;;3lsr March
2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the bo.p-y f"; til t;; ended on the
date.

In our_opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate futernal financial controls system
over finamlal reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
efrectively as at 31't March 2021, based on the internal contol over financial ieporting- dterii
established by the Coryany considering the essential components of iotemal controi stated io the
Guidance Note on audit of Internal Financial Contols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Mrnegement's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Company's menegcment is responsible for establishing and maintaining internd financial
contsols based on the intemal contol over financial reporting criteria established by the respective
Companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the desip, implementation and maintenance of adequde
intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to the Company's Policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation ofreliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Rcsponsibility

Orn responsibility is to erpress an opinion on ttre internal financial contols with reference to consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance witb the Guidance Note on
Audit of lnt€rnal Financial Conrols over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') and the standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section la3(10) of dle Companies Act,
2013, to tte extent applicable to an audit of internal financial contols, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Contols and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial contols over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such contsols operated effectively in all material
respects.

Contd....
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our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal

financial conEols system o"o'f,l-.iJ..porting and their operating effcctiveness' q11 
"otlit 

of internal

financial controls over t"-"lJ r"p..U"g inciuded obtaining an underltandins of internal financial

controls over frnanoial ..porting, 
"i."*tio"g 

the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

"uJ*tiog 
the desip and oper#ng effectiveness of intemal controls based on the assessed risk' The

pro""a*Jr r"f".t dlepend on the iuditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud and error'

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the internal financial contols with reference to consolidafed financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contols over financial reporting is a process desiped to provide

.easonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the prepration of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's intemal financial contol over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(l) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable deail, accrnately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the company's assets; (2) provide reasonable assuance that transaction

are recorded as necessary to p€rmit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and orpenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of the lvlmagement and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition ofthe Company's assets ftat could have a material effect on the fitrancial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitatioos of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of contols, material misstatements due to eror
or fraud may oocur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
contols over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For A.tr( Gutgutia& Associates
Chartered Accountats

Registsatiotr No. 3273148

-G;
(CAR K Rajgaria)

Partner
Membership No.051957

Kolkata; 29b JnluielD2l
UDIN: 2 l051957AAAADFll959

1354 B. R B. Basu Road 2d Floor, Kolkara - 7O0 001;Phorre'.2212 9lO7
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ASTIA PROPERTY PROJEGT LTD.
c[[: L5l toolrlBmfi PLCo0lCal

CONAOUDATED B'U-TXCE SHEET AA AT IIST XARGH 2O2I

lltl RUP
PARTICULARS

Io.
A8 AT

31.03r0:lt
AS AT A6 AT

0'l.04.201s

AtgEtC
E!4N9!A!!&9EI9

CEsh end CeBh Equtualents
lnv€slm6nts

Ottrgr Financlel Ass€E

!9U.ET4!EELE$EIC
Cunont Tax Asseb (Ne0

dror Non Flnancial Assots
IOTAL A38ET8

UaEUIE9SNCICUnY
IIAzuIIEg
BMilSIAtlAE[trEg

dror Financlal Lhulfios
IgN.EMNgBLUAEIUIIEg

Curront Tex Lisbllit$ (N€l) '

EOUIE(
Equity Shars C8pltsl
o{her Equity

IOTAL LABIUNES AND EAUITY

sror{rFrcAt{T accout{r]{G PoLrcrEs

7

8

I
t0

2

3

1

5
6

90 12e
8,0t,76,601.01

I ,89,90,800.00
11.?6 r,0r,08/5,214.76

1,01,1

08,20,95,042.30
1,02,26,000.00

1A2,101.@

3,32,719,06

1,87,670.99

10

87 056.3701 52

98,47,23 57.E1

98 728.8039 10

98,37,23,057.81

10,23,#,O77.',t3

1,89,99,800.00

97,25,08,133.50
66,115.00

3,38,480.30
1 0,00,000,00

s1,41,37,590.65

4,03,650.m

1,01,874.'t7

89 586.4854 39

9t 41,240.6s

1,89,99,800.fi)
91,44,39,3@.48

'to,47,u,868.17
so,93,48,72,.18

The oot€s retsrr€d to abow fom en lntegral pad ol th686 Consolldaled llnencial stalsments.
Thb h the Consolldat€d Balance Sh66t referr€d to ln our rsport of oven dato

For and on the bshalf of Board of DlrectoB

Q-*aLa.eL
, #anaglng Dlroctor)

DIN:00140683

"114.
[('''"

DIN

)

b
ilyr

:)

th,

For end on behalf ot
X. OutgutL & Artoclrb3 q*,ir-

(Amil Ag.rw8l18

-=
(Xhusboo Ag|ru.l)

Co.8.cEtsry

?.s''

CA R K Ralg.ria
Partnsr

!&DlellIipXe-Afl9Ez

l3SA,BRBBsuRoed
Kolkata - 700 0Ol
D.t d: 29th Jun.2021

Charlarsd Account3nts
R€gbbation No,3273't 4E

I

1

1

I

I

\ s",\V/"
\€-



ABHA PROPERTY PRq'ECT LTD.
CIN: LSlgOgWBAnl PLO0039al

3t sT ?0,21

OUNT IN

tl{colrE
Otr6r lncome

TOTAL REI/ENUE

EXIPEI{SES

Employee Benefil Eieenses
Olhor Expens6s

TOTAL EXPENSES

PROFfn(LCrssl BEFORE TAX
TAX EXPElrlSE

CuIIenl Tax
For Eadier Years

PROFIT(LOSS) AFTER TAX BUT BEFORE SHARE
oF PROFIT(LOSS) OF ASSOCIATES

Shar€ of ProfiU(Lo8s) of Assodates

11

12

t3
a,53,300.00
3,3E,535.33
7 01,835.3:t

2,71,0a,691.(x,

't0,@,000.00

OTHER COMPREHENSTVE INCOIf, E
a)ltsm that will not b6 reclassified to Pmfit & Loss
- lncome Tex releling to item that will not be r€dsssifed lo Pmltt & Lo83

b)hem lhat will b€ r€dassifisd to Profit & Loss
. lncoma Tax rslaling to item lhet will b€ redassifed b Profit & Loss

Other Complrhenslve lnclme (a+b)

Total Complrhcnrir,3 lncome

EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE OF FACE VALUE OF RE.IO,. EACH
Basic & DiluiEd Eaming 11

1S GNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOUCIES

,|

2,81,0/t,691.00

1 17
2,71,U,15/,.8

z,f't,22,15,,.Ut

{.n

PARNCULARS T{OTE

o
YEAR E DED

31.032021

YEAR ENDEO

31.032020

2,O5,24,{4.24

I,13,975.00

1, 580.86

2 807. r 0I n
1

3,E8,922.@

8,53,502.86

9,15,00o.(D
(1,025.00)

I,9q,1q,32e.2/l

6,,,16,273.76

10.66

4,90,27,088.33

4,90,27,086.33
6,92,83,691.33

2,02,56,603.00

/t,90,27,088.33

Thc noL3 rcfsEld to sboye form an intergal perl of th63e consolidsbd financial statemonb.
This is lha ConsolidaH Statement of Pmfit E Loss refenBd to in our repon of even dste

For and on the behslf of Board of Dia€dors

uI

t .ted: 20th June 2021

--=

DIN:
Itya

1/t06E3

q\

q*..7 /ra'a"l-
(Amh Aorrslb, M.r6ging Dincrorl

Dg{: 003t8o01

l3SABRBBssuRoad
lGtab - 7O0 001

For and on b.half of
AKGdglnhEAsrochtes
Chsrtlred Accountants
RogisHion No.327314E

CA R K Rajgarh
Parlnor
Mdnb.Ehip No. 051957

1(p.,""J"tU'{ \ (Kh$boo Agnrrrl)
Co. Secr€tary
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ABHA PROPERTY PROJECT LTD.
CONSOUDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR EITIDED 31ST UARCH ZI21

(AmouNT llr RUPEES

PARTCUI.ARS AS AT
31.03.2021

AS AT
31.03.2020

(6,6,273.76)
(59,47,835.00)
(48,46,839.31)

(1,05,83,132.79) (2,20,24,080.86

2,1'.t,70,57A.OO

(8,53,s02.86)

85,796.82
85 7tl6.82

10,47,8 868.47

59,47,835.00

124,32,791.U)

10,23,56,0r/.13

23,00,000.00
(1,10,66,1 15.00)

20,00,000.00

(7,67,706.04)
(8,116,8O5.30)

(16,14,511.34)

__119J4,9119)

(8,18,280.0O)

C.sh Flow FtDm Opera0ng Actiytties :-
'll€t ProfiU(Loss) Before Tax

A-djuslments For :-
DeE€ciation
Share of ProfiU (Loss) of Associates
lrterest Received

2,A1,2i2166.56

(10,17,.65.95)
(47,t8,48.1.{5)

Share of Profit from Partnership Firm (1,m,58,639.66)
Net Gein on fair Value of dranges on ln ,10,93,651. 13,41

Operating Protlu(Loss) Befor€ Wo ing Capital Chang€s (7,9r,084.85)
Adiis rn€r s For :-

Trade and other Receivables
Trade and other Payables 56:t

Cash Gsn€rat€d Fmm Op€rdions :- (8,36,6{8.25)
Dir€c{ Taxes (Paid) / Refund R€ceived ( N€t ) 3,30,7S0.75

Cash Flo\x Befoe Extra Ordinary ltems
Extra Ordinary ltems

N.t C..h Flow From Operetlng Acdvltos
(B) Crtfi Flory From lnves0ng Acdvltl$ :-

Sal€/ (Purcfiase) of lnvestm€nts (Net)

(1 1 ,87,+r8.00)

11,67,U.

i,lchremeflt in Long Term Loans & Advances
(lnvestrnent inywrthdrawel from Partnership Firm

(t,t0,00,ooo.0ol
(81 ,5E,885.rXr)

(hcreaseyDeseaso in other Bank Balances
lnter€st Recsived

Nst Crsh Flow From lnyeldng A.fivl6e8
(C) C..h Flw From Flnanclng Actlvltlcs :-

Chang€s in Share Capital
Net Cesh Flow Frcm Financing Activlties

88
t 1 I

Net hcf€as€(D€cneas€) in Cesh & Cash Equivalents :- 11,6f ,7''r,178.121
B.lanc€ of Clsh & Calh Equlvalonts 1 o77,13

B.l.nco of C.3h t Cash Equlvalent8 (Not6 No. 2.0) 601.01

This is the Consolidated Cash Floyr, Statom€nts refoned to in our report of even date

For and on the b€hatf of Board of Dir€ctors

DIN: @'lil0683

t(,''"
lxottata - zm oot
l-oiilIffiG"mzr

l
IA

J. lJ^^
1135A, BRBBasuRoad

As por our rlport of even date.
For 8nd on b€half of
A K Gutsufla & ksoclat s
Charter8d Accountants
Registration No.32731/tE

/tt&/ q9,-4r"t4r?L
(Amit Agarwalla, ti#naging Dirtctor)

DIN: 00338081

-1 \

(KhBboo Agar al)
Co. Secrctary

CA R K Rrtgarla
Partner

Membershio No. 051957
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coNsoLrDArED sr"rr".* "1'Hn::ffiJ,}ffS.tlh ,EAR ENDED 31st MARcr#rn

A. EQUTTY SIIARf, CAPTTAL

B, OTHER EQUITY

PARTICUI-ARS
No. of Shares I Amount in Rupees

Ealance as at April 1,2m9
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year

1899,W r3999,W

Balance a6 at March 312(}20 $,99,so 1E9,99,N
Changes in Equitv Share Capital during the year
B.lance as at Marrh 31.ZI2l It,99,W I,E9,D,N

PARTICUI.ARS

Reserve and Surpluc
Items of Other

Comprehensive
IncoEe

Total

Capital Resene
Statulory Reselve

(uader 45lC of RBI
Act)

R€tained Ernring

Equity tnstrument
through othcr

Comprehensive
Income

Total

Drlarce as at April L 2m9

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Realised Gain on Sale of Equity Instrummr through FVTOCI
Tra$fer fmn Retained Earnlnt
Balance as at MaFch 3120m
Tralsfer from Retained Earntfig

Profit for the year

Other Comprehmsive Income

Rea1i6€d Gain on Sale of Equity lNtrument thtough FVTOCI
Ealance as at M.I,ch :n2021

8,02,67,894.08 13,01,67,715.00

2,01,88t.00

8,62,21,518.12
1,96,10,329.24

12,97,UX1.@
(2,0r,88r.00)

20,tl3,82,61tl.06

4,90,27,088.33
(1e97,500.00)

8E,10,39,741.26

1,96,10,329.24
4,90,27,088.33

8,02,87,894.08 13,03,69,596'0O 48,89,27,'186.38 25,21,12,202.3s 94,96,77,15&E3
(30,957.(x)) s8,957.00

2,61,0'1,891.00 2,61,0/t,891.00

8,02,67,E94.@ 13,03,32,63s.00 51,30,39,fl.|"36 25,2112,m2.49 97,67,81,040.8:r
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AETIAIROPERW PROJECT LTD.

'. 
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNNNG POUCIES

Statcment of Compliance
Th€e Financial Statements comply in all rnaterial aspects with lndian Accounting Standad (ND.AS)
nofifed under seciion 13!l of the Companies Ad, 2013 (Ihe Act), Companies (lndian Accounfing
Shndtrd) Rubs, 2015 and other relevant provision of O€ Act.

BacE of Pnepafttuon
The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basig
exoept fof certain financial instruments that are measured in terms of relevant lnd AS at fair val
amoflized costs at the end of eacfi reporting petud.

Flnancial A$ots and Liabilltieg
Financial assets and financial liabililies (financial instruments) are recognized when this unit of the
cdrpany becomes a party to the contractual pmvisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initally measured at fair value. Transaclion costs that are
dirccty atributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities a{ fair value th,or8h profit or loss) are added to or deducied frorn
lhc ,air value of the fnancial assets or financial liabilities, as apEopriate, on inital recognition.

The financial a$€ts and financial lhbilities are dassified as curent if they are epected to be realised
s€tted wihin operating cyde of the unit d the company which is generalv taken as 12 monlh o0leIvUise

these are classified as non- cunent.

The dassifEstion of financial insauments whether to be measured at amortized cost, at Fair Valu€
Thrcugh Profit and Loss (FWPL) or at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive lncome (FWOCD
depends on the obieclive and contraclual terms to which they relate.

Classification of financial insEuments are determined on initial recognilion.
(1, Finrncl.l alset8 and llnanclal llibltltles mealurtd at Amortzed Coat
Finaflcial assets h€ld within a hrsiness rnodel whose objeciive is to hold these assets in order to
coofachJal cash flows and the confactual terms of the financial assets give rise on specffied dates tol

cash florys are measured at amortized cost.

The financial assets and financial liabilities subsequent to initial rccognition are measured at amortized

cost u3ing Efrective lnterest Rate (ElR) method.

([] Fh.nd.l As.ct rt F.lr Vllue Through Other Compr€henslve lncome (FVTOCD

Financial ass€t8 are measued at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets

are hdd wllhin a business model whose otieclive is acfiieved by both collecting contsactual cash fiotvs

and selling financial assets and the contractual tems of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flor/rrs that are solely payments of principal and intercst on the $incipal amount outstranding.

Subsoquent to initial rccogniton, they are measrrrcd at fair value and changes therein arc recognized

direcfly in other comprehensive income,

(f,|) Flmnchf Arsst! or Uablll0e! et Frlr Value Through Profit or l-o8s (FUTPL)

Financial instruments vuhich do not meet the criteda of amonized cost or fair value through other

compEhensiv€ income are measured at Fair Value ftrough Prcfit or Loss.

lny€atmenB: lnvesfnents aae gtated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of eacfi invesfnent,
ariv€d at ofl lhe basis of market value in case of quoted shares & break up value as per last availsblg
auditod accourils in case of unquoted shares, considered sep€rately ts made rn the aocounts unl6s
samc is considered to be temporary in nature.

C) ir :>.
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ABHA PROPERW PROJEC'I IJD

1. SUffi{ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNNNG POLEIES
Rovenuo Recognitlon: Revenue is recognis€d on transfer of significant risk & r€lurard of oi,nership to th€
buyer and so long as lhere is a reasonable assuran@ for its collectbn. tf at the time of raising of daim, it
is unreasonable to expeci ultimate colledion, revonue colledions are posFoned. Dividend income is
recognized when right to receive the same is established. lnterest income is recognized on time propodion

b€sis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate applicable.

lncoms & Expendltue: All items of income & e)eenses are aocounted for on their acdJral to the extent
possiHe & unb$ otherwBe stated. Periodical e)eenses viz insurance, taxes etc. are not apporlbned
over the period but ar€ charged as & when indrned.

Provbaon for Cunent and Defercd Tax: Provisbn for @nent tax is made afier taldng into
consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the lncome.tax Ad, 1961. Defen€d tax rcculting
from liming difference" belween taxable and accounling income is accounted for using Ole tax rates and
laws that are enac-ted or substantively enacred as on the balance sheet date. Defened tax asset is
recognised and canied foMard onv to the extent that Olere is a virtual certainty that the ass€t will be
r€alls€d h future. Defened Tax Assets & Defened Tax Liability hav€ been offset as they r€late to the
sarne govoming tax lavvs-

Provisions, Contingent Llabilities and Conungent Asset3: Provisions involving substantial degree
sgtimation in measurement are recognized when thero is a present obligation as a resull of past ovents
and it is probable that there will be an ouffiow of resources. Contingent Liabililies are not recognbed but
are disclosed in the notes. Conlingent Assets are neither recognized nor disdosed in the fmancial
statements.
Cash Flow3: Cash flo/6 are reported using indircci method, whercby profit for the year is adjusted
the ofieds of bansac-tions of non-cash naturB and/or for items of income & epenses associated with
investing and linancing activities. The cash flolrc hom operating, investing & financing ac{ivities of th6
cornpany are segr€gated.

Prlnciplca of Con3olidation:
The consolidated financial statements have been prepsred on lhe following basB:
a) These consolidated Financial Statements comprise the financial statemems of the Co.nparry, its
subsidiaries & its associate companies. The consolidation of subsidiaries have been done on a lineby-
line basis by adding together the book values of like items d assets, liabililies, income and e)een3ca after
tulV eliminating intra-group balances, intra-group transadions and the unrealised profitE, to lh6 extenl
possible, in accodance with Accounting Standard on "Consolidated Financial Statemenf' (AS 21).
lnve$nents in A$ociate Company have been accounled under the equity method as per accounting
standard (AS 23) - 'Accoun6ng for invesUnent in Associates in Comolidated Financial Statements'.
Horyever, since the portion of net asseB & profiU (loss) as on lhe date of acquisiton of shares
Associate oompany is not available, the same has been taken as per lhe latest audited financial
stiatements available for the year ended immediately preceding the date of transaclion in the shares of
respedive associate companies for the purpose of determining goodwilucapital reserve. as the case may
be, on consolidation and also for th€ purpose of d€tomining shares of profil in Assciate. Similady, in
case wherB a company ceases to be an Associate, the @portionate share in profiu loss ol th6 fugociate
in rGpect of the year in whicft sucfi change takes placo, is not recognised due to non-availability of sucfi
infonnalion as on lhe date of cfiange. ln case the accumulated losses of an Assciate Comparry excceds
the carrying amount of investrnent in respec{ive associate company, such excess is not recognized in thc
accounts and the c€rrying amount is taken as Nil.

e o
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'. 
SUMTARY OF SGNIFICANTACCOUNNNG POtrcES

Principle! of Consolidation:
b) The company a@ounts for its shares of post+cquision cfianges in net asseb of associates, afier
eliminaling unrealized p.ofits or losses resultlng ftom transaction, if any, betlveen the company and its
Associste b the extent of its share, through ib Consolidated StEtement of Prdt & Loss, to the extent
sudr dlanoe is attrihrtable to the Associates' Statement of Profit and Loss and hrough its reserves for
the bdance, based ofl available information.
c) The Difforonce betu,eon the cost of investment in the subsidiary/associates, over lhe net assetg at he
tinE of acquisition of shares in the subsidiary/ associates is recognised in the financial statements as
Goodvuill or Capital Reserve, as the case mry be. Horvever in case of consdidated financid statement of
Associat6 companies, sudr Goodrvilu Capital Reserve has been disdosed by ryay of notes ody.

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the group company is made in accordance with Companies
Act, 2013 Iead with Schedule lll. Ho^rever, for a better comparison of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, prcfit in respect of years prior to the previous year 201t2016 has been dirccfly adiusted in
Surdu! by way of seprate disdousre.
d) Minodty lnterest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consists of the amount of eguiv
attributable to the minority shareholders at the dates on which lnvestments in the subsidiary company
u,erc made and further movemenb in their share in the equiv, subsequent to the dates of lnveslments
and the Net p.ofitfloss for the year ot the subsidiary.

ABHA PROPERTY PROJECT LTD,
M)TES TO THE CONSOUDATED FIITIANCIAL STATETENTS FOR THE YEAR EilDED 3IST IARCH. 2021
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ABHA PROPERTY PRO.'ECT LID,
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 81AT ARCH 2O2I

AMOUNT IN

OUNT IN HUNDRED

NOTE
NO

PARNCULARS AS AT
01.04.20r9

A8 AT
31.03.2021

AS AT
31.03.2020

2.0

ln Fixsd Dsposits

Footnotg: Fixed Doposits ar€ due to

8,40,0t,316.6,r I----EE7o,6d1-i-il
7 0 725.82 I

40 8E7 4868 732 ,56
R!. 1 00 8t Rs 0 25.7 &8A-n ofet ifm6tu withr9 ln mo2 &nths tncluda edaccru nts lh€rsonrest 36,0,E51 (LaTDS, watany

6,63,618.536,56,259.s35,64,070.53

3,15,48,091.7819,51,213.84

,22,954t-)

CASH ON HAND
BAI.ANCES u,lTH BANKS
ln Cunent Accounls 98,27,255.94

42,97,954.00

NOTE
NO

PARTICUI.ARS A8 AT
31.03.2021

AS AT
31.03.2020

AS AT
01.04,2019

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.0
3.'l No.of Sherss

3,7E,900.00

6,00,500.00

2,40,000.00
5,26,500.00
1,1't,875.00
1,24,950.00
3,05,3(x).00

8,04,157.00

Amounl

AnFncy Fcflo Alloy! Ltd

T AT FAIR

E5,42,155.2EAniancy ForYo Alloy8 Ltd

lt,oo,ooo 29,u,lt2.n

4,35,01,818.17
1,25,03,082.03

24,69,965.E7

30,47,56,245.40
79,03,925,08

1,05,65,03'1.4t

3,50,22,429.18
7,14,53,E5E.45

UnouotEd ShaF3 of R3. 10/- oedr
Anindre Sales A/t Ltd.

Maney Fcm Alloys Ltd.

Abbott M.rk€ling Pyt Ltd
Kharkia Proportio3 hrt Ltd.
SrinethJi lspat Ltd

Maihan Coramic Ltd

Purbanchal Comenl Ltd.

24,60,0€t.E7
!o,47,$,215fi

79,03,926.08
r ,05,et,031 .4r
3,50,22,426.1E

7,14,53,858.4t

2,'0,000.000
5,20,500.0@
l,l1,87t.000
t,2/l,950.000
3,05,300.000
8,0t,1t.000

INVEST]ttENTS
INVESTMENT AT COST
Unouoted Eouitv Sharos of Rs. 1CY- eech
ln fusociato Companies
N6guB Distributors P\d. Ltd.

Sansudha Salas B/t Lld

INVESTMENT AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT & LOSS
INVE8TTIENT IN PREFERENCE g{ARE8

No.of Sha]ls

3,70,000.000
6,00,5@.0q,

Amount

{,33,70,334.70
't ,36,44,081 .45

1',t,a2,'101.61

25.9E,E9,E55.33

E9,41,668.08

1,05,43,171.30
3,22,32,272.82
6,E1,27,073.00

25,24,203.32

AmountNo.of Shalts

3,70,900.00
6,00,500.(D

1,32,U,235.U
1,20,7t,390.00

2,40,000.00
5,2e,500.00
1,1 '1,E75.00

1,24,950.00
3,05,300.00
8,04,157.@
1,00,000.00

,t . ::...
.i.

a-e. -

q
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ABHA PROPERTY PROJECT LTO.
NOTES ON CON9OLIDAIED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED 318T ARCH M21

AMOI'NT IN
A8 AT

3i.0!.202r
NOTE
NO

PARTrcULARS AS AT
31.00.2020

84

AS Af
0t.04.2019

No. ol Unltr

19,u1

Amount

Amount

21 f 953.E7

70{,

s,87,64.25f t0,At,a0.txt.gt

1,20 58,639.06

11 949J,2

23,1O,20,311.21

'1,35,01,818.17
I ,1

1 ,26,03,002.03

I l./45

% of Shrlr ln
ProtluLo.3

Negus Dllttlbuto6 Pvt. Ltd.
Carrying Amount B/F

Shero of Profiu(Los8) Adiustad
Cany'ng 4mqur of lnvestment

Srnrudhr s.Lt Ptlv.t Limltod
ng Amounl B/F
of ProfiU(Loss) Adjusted
ng Amount of lnvsslment

3.7

3.8

3.0

3.5

3.9

R?

No. of Units Arnounl

HOFC Lo\iv Durslion FunG Regular Plan

Growlh
35,07,624.26 15,09,55,389.57

th. boginning of ths year

ition/(Withdrawal) during tho yoar(

Shsre of Profiu(Loo8) for lh6 y€ar
Al the ond of the yoer 10 20 314.21

otrl of lnvaatment E7,01 050

9[ !@! !E Es@Elp % of Shar€ in
PmfiULoss Amounl

Virhal Agan /Ell€

Aditya Agarwalls
Abhe Refreciorier Ltd.

Ohruv Ag8nYelle
Foolnots: Capit l a9 steisd a

35.0(r|5
/O.00%

m.0(It6
5.0(r)6

c,20,36,810.9E
8,28,86,0it0.t5

24,3t ,76,951t.87
3,07,61,{42.'18

35.q)96
35.(x)%

30.00%

3,70,91,498.92
3,02,79,/165.3,

23,38,e7,153.52

bovs is inclusivs

,"",,"r1

of sharo in PmfiULos! for th6 !€er & is nst of firm's tax, if arry

lnvgstmonts Outsido lndia
lnvaitments lnsido lndia 1 1.29 87 01 52,056.37

I 1.29 ,01 52 056.37

1,92,U,235.9
17,6E2.53

1, L

1,20,7t,30cut

I
.2t

35,87,624.26 14,03,72,2fi.78

No. of Units Amou

1

71 69,025.56

1E

E0, 48,722.18
EO 93 18 1722 8

7 12.5

22,81,73,174.W

22,07,04,449.32

Amount

4,32,51,3/,5.47

,113.E3
4,32

1,20p7 J7A.Q

% of Share in
ProfiULoss

35.00%
35.@%
30.(xr%

3,r4,23,07S.05
3,6,25,X21.U

22,81,73,174.n

+.

:
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22,81,73,474.50
(20,00,000.00)
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ABHA PROPERW PROJEGT LID.
318T iTARGH 2021

OUNT IN

(AM

OUNT IN RUPEES
NOTE
NO.

PARTICULANS A3 AT
31.03.202'

AS AT
31.03.2020

AS AT
01.04.2019

6.0

tal Advances
1,10,00,000.00

_1,10,99!99!9_

AMOUNT IN

MOUNT IN RUPE

Ec

\)

NOTE
NO.

PARTICULARS A8 AT
31.08.2021

AS AT
3'1.@,2020

AS AT
01.04.2019

1.0

0

1 92
1 92

or for value lo be recsivad
nces Recoverable in cash or in kind 66,115,00

115.00

NOTE
NO.

PARTIGULARS AS AT
31.03.2021

AS AT
31.03.2020

AS AT
01.04.2019

5.0

Payment of Texes (Net of provisions)
3,36,4E0.30
3,36,4E0.30

4,03,650.00
4,03,650.00

NOTE
NO

PARTICULARS

Exponses Paysblo

A8 AT
3t.03.m2t

AS AT
31.03.2020

AS AT
0't.04.2019

7.0

1 107.59
,t 

,1i2,107 .59
1,E7,670.99

______1EIEZ9il
1,O',t,874.17

__--,u 374.17_

NOTE
NO

AS AT
31.03.2021

AS AT
01.04.2019

AS AT
31.03.2020

8.0

PaymEnt of To(es (N.l ol provisions)
T

t,32.7t0,95
1-

3,32,719.05

':

u
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ABHA PROPERTY PROJECT LTO.
NOTEE ON CONSOLIDAIED FINANCIAL STATEI{ENTA FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31gT iIARCH 2021

AMOUNT IN RUPEES

e',a

NOIE
NO

PARNCULARS A3 AT
t1.ot.mI

AS AT
31.03.2020

AS AT
01.0/t.2019

9.2

9.4

9.3

9.0
0.t

No. of thar.! Amounl No. of Shsros Amount No. of Sharcg Amounl

Equiv Sharss of RB. 10/- aach 1 I m0.@ 19,00.000 I,90 00,(x,0.00 19 00 (x)0 1 90,00,000.00

Equity Shares of Rs. l0/. each

the bcginning of the !,sar
engas during lhc yosr

1E,90,080 1,80,99,800-00 18,99.980 I,E9,99,800.00 't8,99,980 I,E9,99,600.00

At lh6 6nd of th6 !€or 18, 1 600.00 18,99.9E0 1 8S,99 00 1E 99 960 1,80,9S,800.00

No. of Slnmr
6,E3,730

96,0@
1,2O.9
1,78,000
1,f0,w

% h.ld
35.09%

5.05%
e.$%
g.g7.to

21.20%

No. of Sheros
6,03,730

96,000
i,20.3/00
1,78,000
4,79,U0

% held No. of Sharos % hold
6,83,730 35.99%
96,0@ 5.05%

1,20,U0 6.33%
1,78,000 9.37%
4,79,U0 25.26%

anolher yaar, lhe information about

gdlrh Prasrd Agarwalla 35

Agrffalla 5

ld tlerchrnt3 Frr. Ud. 6
M.nrlon Art. Ltd. 9,3

Aganmlle 25

ln care, wher8 any shareholdor is holding moro lhan 5% of sher€ capitgl in ona yoar but lcss then 5% of ghare capital in
haroholding for th€ yaer ln which th6 8h8r€holding iB lass thon 5% has not beon fumishcd.

company haa only one class of 8har68 viz, squi9 shsros heving a par veluo of RE. 1Cy- par Eha!. Each sher6hold6r is etgibl6 for one vots psr shar€ & is Entitlod to
rata divirord, if.ny, d.dt6d on equiv sharss. ln lh6 ev.r of liquidation, th6 oquity she6hold6G llt oligible lo receivo the r€meining assels of the comparry afi€.

stribution of sll pr€bronlal amounl8, in lh6 poporlion to lheir sharuholdings.

t

Y

t
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ABHA PROPERW PROJEGT LID.
NOTES ON CONSOLIDAIED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T UARCH 2021

MOUNT IN

NOTE
NO.

PARNCULARS AS AT
31,03.2020

AS AT
01.04.2019

A9 AT
s1.03.2021

't 0.0
10.1

't0.2

10.3

10,t1

Al tho beginning of lhe y6er
Changes during the y6ar :

- Transfor from Surplus
At lhe end of th6 yesr
RETAINED EARNING
At thc b€ginning of th€ yoer

ProflU (Lo8B) for the Year
Reallsed Gsin on Salo of Equity ln

ADomDrietion durino the Yoer
Tranrfer to Statutory Ros€rve
At th6 6nd of lha yoar
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
At tic boginning of lho year
Othor Comprohensiw lnoome
Reelised Gain m Seb of Equity lnslrumont

8,02,67,E94.0E

E,02,67,Eg/t.08

13,57,94,027.00

52,t6,71,211.29

23,2112,m235

FVTOCT

1

12 202,19

13,03,69,506.00

1.00

52,90,95,722.2e

1.00

At thc €nd ot ho yB.r

50,10,73,5t5.34
?,n,2j41'/d.*

OTHER EqUIY
CAPITAL RESERVE
At thc b.ginning of tho yoar

Chsngss during th€ year

At lhe end of th6 yeer

8,02,67,894.08

6,02,67,894.0E

13,03,69,596,00

50,'t9,73,585.34

25,21 ,12it 202.35
*,47,29,257 .8'.1

2 01,8E1.00

13.01,07,715.00

46.0e,21,343.34
2,02,56,603.00

12,97,500.00
50,2'1,75,,146,34

2,01,EE1.00

E9,54,39,56.48

--l

8.02,67.694.0E

E,02,67,894.0E

13,01,67,715.00

13,01,67,715.00

48,06,21,343.34

4E,06,21,343.34

48,G,21,343.34

20,43,82,6't4.06

20,43,E2,01{.G

)

', V

L
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ABHA PROPERW PROJECT LID.
NOTES ON CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I8T iIARCH 2O2I

NT IN

NT IN

MOUNT IN

)
I
to
lJ

(
Qoc

CL

NOTE
NO.

PARNCULARS YEAR ENDED
31.0t.202r

YEAR ENOED
31.Ixt,2020

r1.0
Galn on Mutual Fund on rlstating el Fair Value I,10,93,051.t3
shars ot Prolit in Parhorship Firm I l,2o,5s,eg9.s6 |
lnteregt on lnvastrr6nts in Prefrencs Sheres 1,90,827.5E

sundry Balancos w/ofi I zco.46 |
lntorost Recsiv€d I +1,/fS,e56.ES I| --Zs,rr-:-=if
Footnoto: Shero of Profit in Partnorship Firm includss Rs. 330.00 (P.Y. Rs. 330.00) in rospgcl of earlior y6ars.

59 47,835.00
102,1

1,05,83,132.79
48,46,839.31

NOTE
NO

PARNCULARS YEAR ENDED
31.03.2021

YEAR ENDED
i',t.0!2020

12.0 Emolorroo Bemlit Erpenaos
Salery & Allo^,anc€ /t53,300.00

/t,53,300.00
3,88,922.00
3,E8,922.00

NOTE
NO

PARTICUI.ARS YEAR ENDED
31.0S.202'l

YEAR ENDED
31.03.2020

18.0

Bank Charg€s
Doposilory Sorvica Charyos
Flling F€o
Listing F6e
Lcgal & Profsssional Fee
Payment To Auditors
Ret6s & Texe6
Dsmal Chargo!
MiEccllen6oug Erpant6s

13,092.@
362.et

27,6fE.00
7,800.00

20,$0.00
96,2t0.00
98,500.00
r0,0n0.00
t3,89t.54

fi,340.00
3€.2.26

21,240.00
16,E00.00

29,500.00
2,76,180.00

87,500.00
10,050.00

1,220.51

10 388.09
4,e4,5E0.003,3t,tt5.t3

781.3/t

v t o 29 JUN 2p21'.::.',-' 
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ABHA PROPERW PRO'ECT LID.
NOTES ON CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATE ENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED 3IST ARCH 2021

rN RUPEES)

OUNT IN RUPEES

OUNT IN RUPEES

YEAR ENDED
31.03.2t 21

YEAR ENDED
31.(x}.2020

NOTE
NO

PARITCUI.ARS

87 500.(x)

67,500.00
15,000.00

5,000.00

13.0
l3.t DETAILS OF PAYMENT TO AUDITORS

For Stelutory Audit Foe
For lncome Tax Matters
For Cerliticalion

0E,500.00

60,0@.00
27,500.00
11,0@.00

PARTICULARS YEAR ENDEO
31.03.2021

YEAR ENDEO
31.03.2020

NOTE
NO.

t4.0 EARNING PER SHARE (EPS . FACE VALUE RS.IO'J
-N6t ProtiU(Loss) stlribut blo to sharoholder8
-Weighled Avsrago number of Equityl

SharlE outstending as at the ond of tholysar 
I

-Baeic & Oiluted Eemino por Shsra 
I

2,f 1,22,156.55

18,s0,9E0

11.27

2,02,56,603.fi)

1E,99,98{'

10.66

YEAR ENDED
31.03.2021

YEAR ENOED
31.03.2020

NOTE
NO.

PARTICUIIRS

15.0

15.r
11.2

Oo Th6 Extcnt Not Provided For)

ES

NIL
NIL

NI

NI

PARTICUI.ARS YEAR ENDED
31.03.2021

YEAR ENDED
31.03.2020

NIL
NIL

NI

NI

ME

E
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ABHA PROPERTY PROJECT LTD.
3t 8T f,ARCH 2021

UNT IN RUPEES

I
l() ,r 

"I

t,. 
-:-:. ;):

NOIE
NO.

PARlrcULARS

Llrt of Ehtgd Fdhs with *rhom tranalc{ons hel,. trken place during lha yean
Abha R.fr.ctories LldSubsidiery compeny

LtdA-bha F6no
EETEEMITiN N.gus Oisldbutoro FM. Ltd

Koy Managomgnl P6rsonn6l Vishel Agarwalla - Oir€ctor
Sumit Agarwalle - Direclor
Sejan Kumar lftetkie - Dirsctor
RameBh Kumer Poddar - DiBctor
Amit Agarwalla - Menaging Direclor
Aditys AgErwella - Dir€ctor & CFO
lcrusbog Agerwal -Company Sscretary

Entlrpri!.s ovor which K6y Menagemenl
Porsonnol & their rolativos havo
!ignilicanl inrlusnc6

Nit

Rslativcs of l(ry Msnagemar Personnel Nit

D.ttlL d l@tlon with rclatod
p3!E!!

TrEseclion during
th6 y6sr

Amount Outstanding
as at ths year snd

31.03.2021

Transadion during
the yeer

Amount
OuEtanding as el

lh6 yger ond

31.03.2020

1,56,000.00 13,000.00

17.0

17.1

1f .2

Salerv Peid
Khusboo Agarwal 1,56,(x)0.00 13,000.00

M

PARTICULARSNOTE
NO

18.0 @
As a matler of prudsnce es wgll as in accordanco wilh thr epplicable Accountng Slandard 22, in lha absonca of virtuel
cortelnty, D6tan€d Tax Asset has not bo€n rscognisod in lho accounts. Thore is no D€fsrEd Tax Li8bilty cxisting a8 on
Balancc Shc.l deta.

19.0 SEGIIiENT REPORNNG
Th. Compeny i8 an invostmcnt compsny op6raling in lnd eE luch logmont rsporling as dafincd in Accounline
Slen(hrd 17 ir not .pplic&le.

t"
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ABHA PROPERTY PROJECT LTD.
NOTES ON CONSOUDATED FINANc STATEMENTlt FOR THE YEAR ENDED

NOTE
No

PARNCULARS

20.0 As requir€d in t6rms of paragraph 1E of "Msster Diroction- Non-banking Financial Company- Non-Systgmically lmportent Non
Deposit taking Company (Reseryo Bank) Dir€clions, 2016', a schedule containing requirBd infomelion is onclosod separatEly.

NOTE
No

PARTIGUI.ARS

21.0 The Board of Directors of lh6 compony have, vid6 their Rssolution daled 14.02.2017, rBsolved to surEnd6r th6 Csrtiricstg ol
Rsgi3tration (CoR) issuod by Rosorve Bank of lndia (RBl) as, in lh6 opinion of the BoErd, lh6 compeny is of th€ naturs ot
"Coro lnvggtmont Company'. Applicetion for aunEnd€r of CoR hes be6n filod by lh€ comp8ny. Ponding confirmation, tho
NBFC complianc6s are being done by tho company,

NOTE
NO.

PARNCULARS

zit.o Th6 conEolidatod tinancial statemont prasents the Consolidated Accounts ofAbha Property Proigct Limitcd with its following
Subsidierios & sssociatgs, ell incorporatod in lndie:

Nrm. ot Comprny Prcportlon of owne[hlp
As at 313t M.rch, 2O2l

(i) Sublidiarv Comoanios
Abhe Fero Alloys Lld.
Abhe Refrec{oricE Lld.

(ii) A8sociEle Comoanlr!
Nsgus Oistributo6 Pvl. Ltd.

Sansu(ha Sal Privsto Lld.

100.00%
100.00%

21.89%
3l .5t96

(, \t"'\- V /7.
-.-<

2 I JUN 2021
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ABHA PROPERTY PRC'JECT LID.
NOTES ON CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318f ARCH 2021

NOTE
NO.

PARNCULARS

2tn The consoli(htod ,inancial slatomonB pr.sents the consolidatsd accounb of ADha Prop.rty Proltct Ltd. with ib SubEidiary
Compenies (Abh. Ferm Alloys Lld. E Abhe Refracloder Ltd.) Associst6 compani68 (Negut DilHbutort Pvt. Ltd. &
thnsudha Seles h,t Lnd,l, ell incorporatod in lndia.

PARTICULARS

Net Ass.t i.o. ffotrl A.sat-Totll
Lhbllltie.l

tharc of orollt

As. % ol
gcdt@..us!.

ArteE
AEEdIEI,)

A3.%ot
Con oli.ldod tlot

A!tgtt
ALEU fR3.t

Parent

Subsidisries
lndhn :

Abhe Feno Alloys Ltd.

Abhe Rofractories Ltd
Forllgn :

None

Arsocietes
lndlrn
N€gut Distdbutors PVt. Ltd.

Sensudha Sal6E P.ivate Lld.

For.ign :

Nono

Joint V€ntur€s (lnfrn/ For6ion) - Non€

72.1ti% 73,23,85,571.30

21.13%
6.28%

2t,3G,3E,515.75
6,34,83,707.56

N.A. N.A.

4.O2%

0.15%

(1,90,145.30)

15,27,50!t.as

N.A.

N.A.

N.A,

NA,

3A.4% 98,84,544.1I

9.21%
25.55%

92,79,713.A
09,40,403.05

N.A. N,A

4.18%
121%

11 ,23,1E3.171

11,4,915.12

N.A.

N.A.

N,A

N.A.
tm.0@6 71 158.95100.0c,6 t,01,08,45,21a.78

Il"^i)
/', , !,.1
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ABHA PROPERW PROJECT LID.
NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEO 3.I8T UARCH 2O2I

NOTE
NO

PARNCULARS

4.0 FlEt nme Adoplion - IND AS 101"Fi6t Time Adoplion of lndian Accounling Standards" provid€s a suitable slarting point
Eccounting in accordance with IND AS and is r€quired to b6 mandatorily followEd by first-timo adopters. Th€ Company
prspared opening balencs sheet es p€r IND AS as of 1st April 2019 (the transition dat6) by:

i) llcognising ell assets & lisbilities whose recognition is roquired by IND AS
ii) not rocognising ilem of assots & liabilities whose recognition i8 not permitlod by IND AS
iii) reclassifying it6m from previous Gnoreally Accopted Accounting Polici€s (GAAP) to IND AS as required by IND AS en

iv) applyng IND AS in measurment of recognis€d asseB E liabilities
(l) Reconciliqtlon ot Equlty ar pr€vlourly r€portod undff pr€vlour GAAP to lnd Ag

ln

Pertlcuhre AA AT

31.032020

AS AT

01.04.2019
aa Pl€vbut OAAP f .37 3 .t4

c{ of IND AS on Salo ot Equity 15.26
lrd AS deqeaslng) c$Ity .o repoied under Prevbus GAAP a l:ltt 2 026.57

c{ ot lnd AS fansition ofl A8sociatr6 7.17
ol Falr Vshc ot l]xcstmant h Muh.El Fund 218.79 111.72
al undei lnd A8 2t r44,39

Plltlcllhrs YEAR
ENDEO

31.03.2020
Prcfit rfbr tlr r! rlpord und.r Pltvbut GAAP
lnd AS adjustmsnb lncaeasing/(d€cre!8lng) nct proft aB reported mder Prevlous GAAP

Revsrsrl of gah on sals of lnvc€tsncnt in Eqdty lBsfumqtt8 dEinld a8 l8t vlluc tkough Oher Cofip(.hGnsfue
lmp6c-t of lnd AS tansition on Profib of AsEociatos
lmpact of Fak Vlhc ot lnr,€stncnt h Mutual Fuld

Not prcfrt arbr tax I por lnd AS
Oolei CompEllqlthre fttconro (ilat ot Tar, if aM

Fair \,8luaton oI 6qrity hvGtncnb

I

7.17

105.83

m2.$

190.27
ToaEl hcom€ 692.t3

Footnot6 to th. rlGfislli.llon ot equlty B at rrch 3lrt, l02ll .nd Aprll l3t, 2019 rld Tot l Comprdrcn lv. lnco]m
illrrh 314 m20

-
-EE

2 I JUN 2021
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(lD Rccomilirlirr ot Totrl ComDrllxn3ivo lmome:
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ABHA PROPERTY PRS'ECT LTD,
NOTES ON CONSOLDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2O2I

NOIE
NO

PARIrcUITRS

25.0

A)

CATEGORIES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

PARIICUI-ARS Noto No:
AS AT

31.03.202t

AS AT

31.03.2020

AS AT

01.0,[.2010

F

Cesh and CBsh Equivalonts

lnvestmcnls

other Non Finacial Asselg

2

3

6

E6,5.77

I,O55.tE

1,023.56

E,701.52

110.00

1,047.E9

8,093.4S

Totrl Flnanclal A...lr [Uea3ulrd .t Amodrod Cort I 920.S5 I E35.08 9,141.38

[[.aruEd rt Fal, Valrc lh]ough
Stst m.nt ol Profil or Loss Nob No A8 AT

31.03.2021

AS AT

31.03.2020

A8 AT

01.04.2010

lnvortrnontE 3 4,3/,0.20 1,321.71 3,E54.44

fobl Flnancbl A3lots meaauard at Fali Valuo stlhm€rn of Protll o, Lo.3

PARNCULARS Not No
A8 AT

31.03.2021

AS AT

31.03.2020

AS AT

01,0t1.2019

Olh6r Financial LlebilitieB 7 1.12 r.88 1.02

1s
-v'_-

/
\
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ABHA PROPERTY PROJECT LTD.
NOTES ON CONSOUDAIED FINANCIAL STATE ENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST ARCH 2021

NOTE

NO.
PARNCULARS

FINANCIAL RISK IIANAGE ENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES
Th€ Compenys financial liabilili.s compri8o c8pitel 8nd other peyEblos, Ths main purposo of thsse linancial liabllities i8 to
linence ths companys oporatiom. Th€ companys finencial e3s6ts includo other recoivebles, cash end carh oquivalants,
invcsEn6nts al cosufair value and dsposit.

Tho Company is sxpos€d to merkat risk. The companys senior menagement ovorse€s tho management of lh€ risks, Tho
Boad of Directors reviews and agrees to policies for managing each of thes6 risks, which ars summerissd below:

Irltd(et Rlrk

Markot risk is th6 risk that the feir velue of future cash flow of a tinancial in8trument will fluctuet€ becauso of changos in
market pricos. Merk€t risk msinly compris$ of risk, such as raw matsrial prics risk. Financial instrumonts afiac{.d by madct
risk inclu(b FVTPL inveElmenta, slc.

Th€ teble providss undiscountad cesh flow tovysrds non- dsrivetiv€ financial liebility into r€lev8nt maluritiss bes6d on tho
ramaining poriod al belence sheel dat6 to conlrsctual maturity data.

Partlculari
P.yable wllhin I yoa] Payable in molE

lhll I tarr Totrl

26.O

Ar .t 0l.tll20l9

Other Financlal Liabilitie8

At .t 3l3t .rdr 2020

O|l'ler Flnanci.l Lhb lda

Ar rt gllt ll.rdt 2oll

Oth€r FimndC LlthfrI..

1.02

't.88

1.42

1.02

1.88

1.12

q
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ABHA PROPERTY PROJECT LTD.

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED F1NANCIAL STATEIIIENGI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3ISf TIARCH 2O2I

NOTE
NO.

PARTICUI.ARS

27.0 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

For the purpose of tho Companys capital managemonl, capilEl includss lssued Equity Capilal, capital Reserve and ell olher
Equity Rosorvss atfibutable to th6 squity holders of the compsny. The primsry obj€c{ivo ot th3 company's cspital
manegomenl is to msximise lhe share hold6r v8luo. Tha company menagos its cspital structure 9nd mskas sdjustmonE in
lin6 with chengss in economic condilion!. To meinldin or 8diu8t lhs capitel struclure, the Comparry mey edjurt th6 dividond
paymod to Bharsholders, retum capital to shareholdorg or issue n€Arv shar6s or salo a$oB lo roduca dobt. Tho company
monitors cepital usine e gsering rEtio, which is not d6bl divid€d by total capital plus net debl. Tho company includos wilhin n6l
d3bt, interest bearing long lerm lo8ns end bonowings less cash and cash equivalonls.

28.0 Previous yee/s figuras have be€n regroupedroclassiried, wh6r6v6r neeessery, lo conform lo tho cunont year pr6s6nteton.

For and on b.half ot
A K. Gutguta t Ar.ochb.
Chsrtorrd Accountants
Reglstration No.3273'l4E

For and on tho b.half of Board of DirBclors
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